Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
July 17, 2023 5:30 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266 DISTRICT

Agenda

1.

Roll Call

Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be
limited to two minutes per person.

Approve agenda of the July 2023 Regular Meeting

Approve minutes of the June 2023 Regular Meeting

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: June 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports.

Executive Director/Staff Update

Other Information/Briefing ltems/Policy Updates:

a. Deer hunting pilot program

Old Business and approval of action items: None

New Business and approval of action items:
a. RESOLUTION: Approve June 2023 Expenditures

b. RESOLUTION: Authorize temporary encroachment easement Walter Preserve

¢. RESOLUTION: Authorize Resolution to Proceed % mill replacement and % mill additional levy issue
for November ballot

d. RESOLUTION: Authorize expenditure for fall program guide mailer

Executive Session: As needed

10. Adjourn



Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
June 26, 2023 6:00 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266

DISTRICT

Minutes

Vice President Tom Hrdy called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm

1.

Roll Call: Commissioners present: Commissioner Charles Engelhart, Commissioner Tom Hrdy,
Commissioner Renee Ruchotzke, Commissioner Allan Orashan. Commissioner Kurt Ruehr had an
excused absence. Staff Present: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director; Eric Seachrist, Office
Manager; Holly Stoneberg, Education Program Coordinator; Hannah Michael, Intern.

Public Comment: None. Craycroft used the time to introduce Hannah Michael, Kent State University
Recreation Management senior, who is employed with the Park District for her full-time internship this
summer. The Board welcomed Hannah, who expressed great appreciation for the opportunity.

Approve minutes of the May 8, 2023 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by
Englehart, the minutes were approved. (JE 2023-29)

Approve agenda of the June 26, 2023 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by
Englehart, the agenda was approved. (JE 2023-30)

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: May 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports: Seachrist indicated that the total expenditures were below a projection of the YTD
budget. He noted that some items were higher than the projected YTD budget figure for the account
line, but that the overall impact on the budget unit totals were not significant. Upon a mation by
Ruchotzke and second by Englehart, the May reports were approved. (JE 2023-31).

Executive Director/Staff Update: See attached.

Other Information/Briefing ltems/Policy Updates:

a. 2024 Estimated Tax Budget Public Hearing: Craycroft reviewed the Draft 2024 Estimated Tax
Budget as it was presented and on public review. There were no questions.

b. DRAFT resolutions Auditor/Board of Elections for levy replacement/additional: Craycroft
described the procedure for the Board to place the levy issue on the ballot for the
November. The Board must first pass a Resolution of Necessity which is submitted to the
County Auditor who certifies the amount the proposed levy would cost the taxpayer, as well
as the estimated proceeds. A Resolution to Proceed is passed subsequent to receiving the
Certificate. The Park District’s counsel at the Portage County Prosecutor’s office has been in
consultation with Board of Elections, and has drafted the Resolution of Necessity.

¢. Consideration of calendar and schedule of regular monthly Board meetings. Craycroft noted
that there had been a request to consider re-scheduling the regular monthly Board
meetings. The Board agreed that the third Monday each month at 5:30PM for the
remainder of 2023 would work for all. Staff will ensure required legal notice of the dates.




7.

Old Business and approval of action items: None

New Business and approval of action items:

Approve May 2023 Expenditures: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Englehart,
RESOLUTION 2023-37 was unanimously approved.

Approve 2023 Budget Appropriations Amendment: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by
Englehart, RESOLUTION 2023-38 was unanimously approved.

Adopt the 2024 Estimated Tax Budget: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Orashan,
RESOLUTION 2023-39 was unanimously approved.

Amend Resolution 2023-31 regarding the purchase of the Carlton property: Upon a motion by
Englehart and second by Ruchotzke, RESOLUTION 2023-40 was unanimously approved.

Authorize Purchase and Sale Agreement with WRLC for Shalersville acquisition: Upon a motion by
Englehart and second by Orashan, RESOLUTION 2023-41 was unanimously approved.

Authorize NAWCA Application and Partner Contribution Statement: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke
and second by Orashan, RESOLUTION 2023-42 was unanimously approved.

Declare a Necessity to Levy Tax: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Orashan, RESOLUTION
2023-43 was unanimously approved.

Authorize a Service Fee Agreement with WRLC: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by
Englehart, RESOLUTION 2023-44 was unanimously approved.

Authorize License agreement with DPTA: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Englehart,
RESOLUTION 2023-45 was unanimously approved.

Authorize New Job Positions and Descriptions: Upon a motion by Englehart and second by
Ruchotzke, RESOLUTION 2023-46 was unanimously approved.

9. Executive Session: None

10. Adiourn: Upon a motion by Englehart and second by Ruchotzke, the meeting was unanimously
adjourned at 7:47 pm.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto setourhands, /- (7~ Z82Z , 2023

A Yhawdi ot

/,M/ﬁf
-

Kurt Ruehr, Presldent of the Board Christine Craycroft, Executive Director



PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for June 2023

GENERAL FUND
BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE  June 1 s 2,789,841.93
June YTD Percentage
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET | YTD ACTUAL | MTD ACTUAL | Collected of Budget
152000 Contract Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15300 Fees 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
160000 Gifts & Donations 6,650.00 50,000.00 0.00 751.9%
192400 State Aid/Subsidy 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
General Program Revenues subtotal 92,750.00 50,000.00 0.00 53.9%
200300 Real Estate Homestead Rollback (from State) 32,744.00 15,047.63 0.00 46.0%
221000 Real Estate Tax 1,791,023.00{ 970,510.26 0.00 54.2%
223000 Tangible Personal Property Tax 0.00 106.97 0.00
224000 Manufactured Homes Property Tax 0.00 7,319.50 0.00
230000 Interest 10,000.00 31,749.58 7,762.22 317.5%
241000 Ol & Gas Leases 10,000.00 9,853.72 465.17 98.5%
243000 Credit Card Incentives 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
250000 Refunds and Reimbursements 0.00 11,813.41 0.00
270000 Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 310.51 0.00
General Operations Revenue 1,844,767.00| 1,046,711.58 8,227.39 56.7%
|SUBTOTAL REVENUES 1,937,517.00 | 1,096,711.58 8,227.39 56.6%
2022 Cash Carryover 2,897,413.62 100.0%
June YTD Percentage
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET | YTD ACTUAL | MTD ACTUAL | Expended of Budget
311200 FT Employee Salaries 640,000.00 297,750.51 41,380.80 46.5%
311300 PT Employee Salaries 100,000.00 37,150.97 6,696.54 37.2%
312100 Sick Leave Conversion 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
313000 Overtime 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
314000 Retirement 50,000.00 2,643.02 0.00 5.3%
321010 PERS 103,600.00 46,886.26 6,730.83 45.3%
321200 Medicare 10,730.00 4,792.23 683.94 44.7%
321300 Workers Compensation 9,452.00 5,738.05 817.29 60.7%
321400 Unemployment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321500 Health Benefits 300,000.00 50,844,22 6,740.36 16.9%
30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,227,782.00 445,805.26 63,049.76 36.3%
400000 Admin Contractual Services 120,000.00 55,093.89 27,263.07| 45.9%
400100 Training. Lodging & Memberships 15,000.00 5,989.16 186.08 39.9%
400101 Registration Fees 0.00 116.00 0.00
410000 Utilities: AT&T, Dominion, Ohlo Edison, Verizon 20,000.00 11,586.39 1,555.60 57.9%
412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 18,000.00 5,242.20 118.35 29.1%
413000 Maintenance & Repairs 30,000.00 9,450.46 2,639.72 31.5%
414000 Rentals and Leases 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
414100 Leases 2,000.00 1,342.05 204.73 67.1%
428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 25,000.00 13,138.27 0.00 52.6%
428500 DRETAC 10,000.00 4,547.38 0.00 45.5%
492100 Local Share 98,400.00 0.00| 0.00 0.0%
40 Contractual Services Unit Total 338,500.00 106,505.80 31,967.55 31.5%
500000 Admin Materials & Supplies 19,000.00 10,902.47 1,041.52 57.4%
509000 Uniforms 10,000.00 4,537.76 47.85 45.4%
510000 Office Equipment & Furnishings 5,213.00 2,640.72 339.03 50.7%
530000 Maintenance Materials & Supplies 30,000.00 7,243.09 1,126.16 24.1%
542000 Fuel 20,000.00 10,470.87 1,700.51 52.4%
544000 Natural Areas Materials & Supplies 25,000.00 5,713.27 766.56 22.9%
596300 Equipment Less than $5000 6,000.00 1,952.16 0.00 32.5%
596600 Furniture & Fixtures 8,000.00 2,234.26 0.00 27.9%
|50 Materials & Supplies Unit Total 123,213.00 45,694.60 5,021.63 37.1%
610000 Land/Easement Purchase 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6510000 Land/Easement Purchase-Bird Bog 2,501.83 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|680000 Construction Projects 450,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FB&GOOO Construction Projects DXPAV 180,320.50| 138,809.29, 0.00 77.0%
|680000 Construction Projects TLTRL 103,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|680000 Construction Projects TWBLD 35,160.00|  30,600.00 0.00 87.0%
|680000 Construction Projects TWBRD 150,000.00 0.00 -331.15 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects DXPAV 8,100.00 4,500.00 0.00 55.6%
683000 Engineering Projects - SRFDB - Seasons Rd Fen Design Build
Restoration Project 28,992.00 992.00 100.00 3.4%
683000 Engineering Projects - TLTRL- Trail Lake Picnic Area 8,000.00 2,700.00 0.00 33.8%
683000 Engineering Projects - TWBRD Brady Tower 20,970.00 1,180.40 0.00 5.6%
60 Capital Outlay Unit Total 1,537,544.33| 178,781.69 -231.15 11.6%
910000 Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 0.00
920000 Advance Out 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 100.0%
946720 Tax Levy Assessment 36,000.00 19,076.32 0.00 53.0%
|20 Miscellaneous Expenses Unit Total 536,000.00) 519,076.32 0.00 96.8%
|GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 3,763,039.33| 1,295,863.67 99,807.79[ 34.4%
ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE June 30 (= Cash Carryover + YTD R YTD Exp ) (Also
= Auditor Beginning cash balance June 1st + MTD revenues - MTD expenses) $ 2,698,261.53




HEADWATERS TRAIL FUND .
|8605 BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE $29,651.66
June
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET | YTD ACTUAL | MTD ACTUAL
|REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES
Gifts/Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00
IAdvance in 0.00] 500,000.00 500,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES 0.00]  500,000. 500,000.00(
June
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET | YTD ACTUAL | MTD ACTUAL
|Materials & Supplies Unit 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Capital Qutlay-Construction Projects 29,651.66 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 29,651.66 0.00] 0.00 0.0%
|ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE $529,651.66
L | |




pngpaAL6 :aI uwedboud

T sbed By s

%0° 00T 0S°"6TE" 2 00°0 00°0 0S°6TE L~ 00°0 00°0
XBL S3WOH paJnldejnuep -000¥¢22-02-00-00~-000-606-06-02-0098

%0001 16°90T 00°0 00°0 26°90T- 00°0 00°0
Xel AjJadoud [euosaad d[qlbuel -000€£2Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

%2 VS v 218028~ 00°0 000 92" 0TS ‘0.6~ 00°€£20°T6L'T~ 00°€20°'T64 T~

Xel 9lelsy |eay -000T2Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

%0° 9t 15796921~ 00°0 00°0 £9°2%0°ST- 00" vbs‘Zs- 00°0
joeqLLoy pea2]1saWoH 23elsy ey -00£00Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0Z-0098

O ULWPRY |[ed3udd ded

%6°€S 00°0SZ‘¢h- 00°0 00°0 00700005~ 00°0SZ 26~ 00°0S.'Z6-
Ud ULWPY |BJBUDD JJEBd IVLIOL

%0" 00°000°S8- 000 00°0 00°0 00°000°58- 00°000°S8-
ApLsqns/pLy 331elS -00¥Z6T-0T~00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

%6°TSL 00°0SE ‘€Y 0070 0070 00°000°0S~ 00°059°9- 00°059°9-
SuoLleuOoq puv S1jLo -00009T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

%0" 00" 00T- 0070 00°0 00°0 00° 00T~ 00°00T-

S934 -000£ST-0T~-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

%0° 00°000'T- 00°0 00'0 0070 00°000‘1- 00°000°T-
S9DLAJDS 1deJdluod —-000ZST-0T~00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

eJdalan ¥Jded T60H6009Y

139009 I19VIIVAY SIADNVAIWNDINT IVNLDY Al IYNLDY dLA 135dNng d3SIAIY dO¥ddVY TYNIDIAO
12LJ41s1a jJed obeidod 0098 04 S.LNNODDV

9 €202 OL 9 £20Z 1IVLi3A vNINOC 90 €202 ¥od

L1043 1390N8 FLVA-OL-4VIA
ALNNODJ 39V LYOd




b4 abed

TTIOMAVd =N
TTI0UAYd =NM

®LLE £0°6¥8°29
TI0¥AVd #=NNY
TI0MAVd y=NNY

%5°9¢% 6 6¥Z TVE

%L°9S r°550°862-

%0°00T TS°0TE

£2€290=INVYYVM
£26090=LNVHNVM

00°0
€£2E290=LNVHUVM
£26090=LNV¥dVM
00°0

00°0

00°0

s3502 Bulso(d Jo punyay

s3s0d 6ulsof{d Jo punjay

p¥ euuaARY $97ZZ Dulsold punjisy
py uospnt $g§Z BulLso|d> punjay

%0° 00T TV €18°TT

%0° 000001~

00°0

00°0

9#-T# UyeH mMNN* XLa

SLLSM 9#-T# UYeH .¢'Z# XLa

‘e pue z§ uosdwoyl-xiao ‘c# xLa
s3L3vA0d T JjoydaLad

%5°86 8T 9T~

XS°LTE 86 6¥L T2

t45ang A

TIVAVY

0070

00°0

SAONYHENDNT

€2£790 438 $Z°TRE‘E
€26090 438 QE£°STE'E

#5°969°9 26'0ST L€ 00"
SILJBLRS |euoSEdS/auWll 1Jed

€2€290 434 0¥°069°02
£26090 434 0¥°069°'0¢

ow.owm.ﬁv ﬁm.Omm.NQN oo.
SoLle|eS 2uWLl ||nd ?9A0|dw3

6£°.22'8- 8S°TIL'9%0'T- 00"

00°0 TS°0TE- 00°

19S5V poxid JO 9|es

606 43¥ 00°29

606 33 0S°THT
606 434 0S°THT-
606 439 00°29-

00°0 Ty €18 TI- 00°
SIUBWBS.INQUIY puv Spuniay

00°0 00°0 00°

SDALIUDDUI pJed 1LPaLD

606 434 65°61T
606 43¥ 65°611-
606 434 ST°0fE-
606 43¥ ZO"SET-

TL €586~ 00°
sesea] LLO

gZ-AeW d43Y 2Z°29L°L-

88 6¥L 1E- 00"
1S2493UI

LT S9%-

2zt eaLtL-

IvNidvY AlwW vNLov dlA 135

pngpaA|L6 QT wesboud
IS LIYORISD 498N
GE:80 £202/21/L0 :paaeJausb 1Jodoy

fud £202/£2/90 28TT00/90/£20Z
cdd £202/60/90 v/2000/90/£202

000°00T 00°000°00T
-00€TTE-0€-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

£dd €20Z/£2/90 Z8TT00/90/£202
C3d £202/60/90 ©¥/Z000/90/£202

000°0¥9 00°000°0v9
-00ZTTE-0€-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

DY | eJd3ued MJBed £6060098

9L v¥8° T~ 00°€20°218°1-
YO ULWPY [BJDUID dJed TVLIOL

0 00°0
-0000£Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

d¥D £20Z/0£/90 TTTZ00/90/£202
d¥d €202/0€/90 TT1200/90/£20Z
d¥d £€20Z/0£/90 TT1200/90/£202
d¥d £202/0£/90 TTTZ00/90/£20Z

0 0070
-00005Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°000'T-
-000€¥2-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
d¥d €20Z/0£/90 TTTZ00/90/£202
d¥d £20Z/0€£/90 TTTZ00/90/£20¢
4¥D €202/80/90 £92000/90/£202
44D £202/80/90 29/000/90/£20¢
000°'0T- 00°000°0T-
-000T+Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0,-0098

N3D £202/£0/90 1Z5000/90/£20Z

000°0T- 00°000°0T-
-0000£2-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

000°T-

ang a3asTAdd d0dddv TYNIDIAO

9 €70C OL 9 €202 TIVLIIA TVNINOC

uonnas dis Al g

siunw e,

191

41510 MJBd 9bela0d 0098 104 SINNODIDY]

90 €202 d¥od

LH0d3y 1390aN9 3LvA-OL-UVIA

ALNNOD 39VLHO0d



pnapaA L6 101 weabouy
islaydease 14980
. SE:80 €20Z7/2T/L0 :pdresaudb uodey
SIILAJDBS [enidediuod -00000t-0%-00-00-000-606~06-0Z-0098
A2U9dH
%€ "9¢ v279.6 182 00°0 9.°6¥0 €9 92°508 ‘St 00°282°222'T 00°282°222'T
Sd ULWPY [edduad dded IVLOL
TI0UAYd b=NNY  €ZEZ90=LNVHIVM £2€790 434 ST 0L£'€ Cdd €20Z/£2/90 L8TT00/90/£202
TTI0UAVd b=NNY  £Z6090=LNVHIVM £26090 434 ST 0/Z£'€ Cdd €20Z/60/90 +v22000/90/£202
%6°9T 82°SST 6V 00°0 9£° 0¥ 9 T vv8°0S 00°000°00¢ 00°000°00€
siLjausg Ya|esH -00STZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0° 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00700001 00" 000'0T
JudwAo | dwaun -00¥TZ€-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098
TI0¥AVd p=NNY  £ZEZI0=LNVHIVM €2€290 334 TZ 60F C¥d £202/€2/90 Z8T100/90/£202
TI0UAVd P=NNY  £Z6090=LNVHEVM £26090 43d 80°80F C¥d £70Z/60/90 ¥/2000/90/£202
%L°09 S6°ETL € 00°0 SO"8€L'S 00°zs¥'6 00°25v'6
uoLlesuadwod SJ}Jom -00E€TZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
TI08AVd p=NNY  £ZE£Z90=LNVYUYM €2€790 434 St 2vE Cdd €207/£2/90 Z8TT00/90/£202
TI0dAVd b=NNY  £Z6090=LNVIIVM £26090 43Y 6P THE cud €202/60/90 +#/2000/90/£202
%L vy LL°L56°S 00°0 £2°26L'v 00°0£L'0T 00°0€2°0T
dJed Lpal -002TZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
TI0YAVd p=NNY  £2£Z90=LNVviUVM £2€290 339 £0°028'€ Cdd £20Z/£Z/90 L8T1T00/90/£207
TI0UAVd =NNY  £26090=LNVHIYM €26090 239 08°09€°€ Cd4d £202/60/90 +.7000/90/£202
%E° St ¥2°€TL°9S 00°0 £8°0€2°9 927988 ‘9% 00°009‘€0T 00°009 ‘£0T
S¥3ad -0T0TZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%E"S 86°95E ‘LY 00°0 00°0 20°€v9°2 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
J40Aed uolleuLuwael/Auswdd 119y -000¥TE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0° 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070002 00°000°Z
BWLIJBAQ K0 dw3 -000£TE-0€-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0" 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°2

UOLSUBAUOD BARDIT DLS -00TZTE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

135ana 379VITIVAY

SADNVAGWNDONT IVNLIDV adlw VALY dlA 135ang 43STAIN d0ddd¥ TYNIDIYO

1D1J31S1Q MJBd dbe140d 0098 304 SINNODDY

90 €702 ¥od

9 ¢€20¢ 0L 9 €£20Z TIvVLi3a TvNynoc

L4043 1390N9 31vA-0O1-dVIA
ALNNOD 39V1¥O0d

uoNjus did €

siunw




pnqpIALB QI wesbodd
ISLIYORISD 14350

b abed S€:80 £202/21/20 :poaeJaush IJoday

82£L25 SIA MiVd SILNBA ued|> pue dwnd G NOLNVD HIYON  T99ZTZ HOA TSOEEQ GNA 00°080°Z IdV €202/22/90 866T00/90/£202
ETVLLS $960 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOIIV SNV SN $99/TZ HOA S8FZ00 ONA 80°06€ Idv £€202/.2/90 L66T00/90/£20Z
02£92S eq e [Ledl Z€0-ZTTT ON dLid VYN JO 1d3d OIHO  Z8YSTZ HOA SHSS00 GNA $9°69T Idv £202/S0/90 ++9000/90/£202
%S°£6 86°0S6°'T 95°86S 8T 72°6€9'2 9" 0Sv ‘6 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0¢
sJdiedsy B ddueudIULeW -000£TY-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
€TrLS 860 TOTO 00Y8 Z6SS IUNOJDV JANvE SN $992TZ HOA S8#Z00 ONA SESTT Idv £202/£2/90 /66T00/90/£202
%8 L 00°S6£'6 08°79¢°¢ S€°STL 02°ZvT‘s 00°000'ST 00°000°8T
SIUBAT ‘Dulldquew ‘BulsLIJSBApY -000ZT¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
SPELLS 20¥8 T6TT Q08T ¥ 12OV ASYANT NOINIWOA  (099.TZ HOA $¥8200 GNA 6% °+9 IdV £202/.22/90 866100/90/£202
€IVLES $860 TOTO 00¥8 2655 IUNOIDY JINVE SN $99/TZ HOA §8HZ00 ANA 6Z°E¥6 Idv €202/22/90 Z66T00/90/£202
¢€292S T¥8 80¢ 600 QTT 320V NOSIA3 OIHO  Q9¥9TZ HOA §Z8200 GNA £5°88 Idv £202/E€T/90 0SOT00/90/£Z0Z
284925 §86 790 6€T1 OTIT OV NOSIG3 OTIHO  6SPITZ HOA SZ8200 GNA Q€°202 IdV £202/€T/90 0S0T00/90/£20C
2€492S €¥6 608 PET OTT IOV NOSIQ3 OIHO  8SH9TZ HOA §28200 ANA #0°0/ Idv €£202/€T1/90 0S0T00/90/£202
1Z£9ZS 9Ty 0ST 64T OLT ON 122V NOSIA3 OIHO 98%STZ HOA S/8200 ONA 65°89 Idv £202/50/90 ¥+¥9000/90/£202
166525 Z0v8 T6TT O0ST ¥ 32DVayx ADYINT NOINIWOA  £/8VTZ HOA #8200 ANA 9£°€TT Idv £20Z/T0/90 £20000/90/£202
%S°90T £8°S6Z°1- vy 60L°6 09°SSS°‘T 6£°98S'TT 00°000°0Z 00°000°0C
saLILLLan -0000TH-0v-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0 00T 00" 0ST- 00" ¥E 00°0 oo.oﬂm 00°0 00°0
$994 uoliedisLboy -T0T00¥-0v-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
ETVLLIS 860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNODDY MNVE SN $99ZTZ HIA S8¥Z00 ANA 00°96 Idv €202/22/90 L66T00/90/£202
94292S SIUDAD - JUBWRSJUNQULDY DIYF ASTYHIVIS  TOYITZ HOA ZIZZSO ANA 80°06 Idv £202/€1/90 0S0T00/90/£202
%E"E8 SPTIS T 6£°66v°9 80°98T T°686°S 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
dLyssdquan ® bututeal -00T00¥-0-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
eThLZS 860 TOTO 00¥8 T6SS IUNCIIY MNVE SN $99/2TZ HOA S8HZ00 ANA 6£°2S. Idv €202/42/90 /66T00/90/£202
Jsuedl 43y 00°000‘02~ vna €£202/52/90 685T00/90/£202
022£00T L BULSO|D - S3IDTIAYIS TVIONVNIL ONIOV ITLIL SWY  8H69TZ HDA 6£50TO ONA 2S°0£9'T Idv £202/02/90 OTST00/90/€£202
0¢.£00T 97z 6uLso[D-SIDIAYIS TVIONYNI4 DNIOV I1LIL SWY  0689TZ HOA 6ESOTO ONA 09°0SE‘Z Idv €202/02/90 OTST00/90/£202
TE£€92S 1SIA Miavd IOVLIYOd NOIS ANV INI¥d  68YSTZ HOA LSPTE0 ONA 95°6TT'2Z Idv €202/50/90 #+9000/90/£202
£8292§ vd-1Jodad |[enuuy/apLnD uwedboud LINVL HONVEHSYA  90SSTZ HOA £SSEH0 GNA 00 0SE Idv £202/50/90 ¥$9000/90/£202
220928 00/TZ90HO I¥Ou» 3I1VIS 40 SVIUL  €68PTZ HOA 642200 GNA 00°S Idv €20Z/T0/90 #80000/90/€202
22092S 00/TZ90HO I¥Oxs 2LVLIS JO SvVIHL  HZ8HTZ HOA 642200 GNA 00°SS Idv £202/T0/90 #20000/90/£202
%9°SS 09°6TE"€S T6798S‘TT 20°€92°22 68°€60°SS 00" 000°0ZT 00°000°0€

139and 319V 1IVAY

SIADNVHEWNDONT

avNLDY

aLlin

avNidv dlA

139an8 d3SIA3AH

dOdddv

IVYNIOTHO

9 €202 OL 9 €202 TIV.3A TVNINOC

101J43S1a yJed obeldod

0098

04 SINAODOY

90 €20¢ ¥od

L¥0d3d 139an8 31VA-0L-¥VIA

ALNNOD 39VLYO0d



S

06€2¢S
ETFLES

%0°06

£IrLes
§0€92S
%6° 00T

%" 9%

%S°S¥

%9728
29€125
TeL92S

%0°001

%0°

abed

10IUISIA AdVd I NIFUOS TVWINd PP9LTL HOA £00¥00 ANA 00" 6€
+¥860 TOTO 00P8 Z6SS IUNODDY JNVE SN $99ZTZ HOA S84Z00 ANA $8°8
4SuUBJL 434 00°000°2
00°000°T ¥ zov'y S8°L¥ 9L°LES'Y
SWJIO4 LUN
+¥860 TOTO 008 Z695 IUNOdDV JNVE SN ¥99LTZ HOA §8+Z00 ONA SZ°2Z8
JSUBLL J3¥ 00°000°Y
0SZEECTOOT ON 3ISnD  VLIONIWN VOINON  88bSTZ HOA OTETO0 ONA /Z°HTZ
00" 74T~ £€5°692°8 A 297206 0T
saL|ddns B s|eLJaiew uLupy
§S°SYS“I8T S9° 8y 0S S5°296°T€ 08505 ‘90T
dsuetl 434 00°000°02
0000V ‘86 00°0 00°0 00°0
aJeys (edo1
297Isv'S 00°0 00°0 8E"L¥S‘Y
dvi3ya
€2°T98°'TT 00°0 00°0 LT 8ET‘ET
25uUddX3 994 Jdunseadl/aolLpny
¢Z09TET ON 315N)  VLITONIW VOINOM  TSZ008 HOA OTETO00 GNA 00 0TT
SSZE£8EZT 300V 1SN VLIONIW VOINOM £5V9TL HOA OTETOO GNA €2°16
00°0 S6°459 £L°v02 SO TVE'T
sasea
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0

S9SEDT P S|ejusny

135ana INGVITIVAY

STONVAIWNDINT IVNLDY dLli avNLOVY dLA

paqpIA L6 :q1 weaboud
1S LUYIBIS? 1a9sn
SE:80 £202/7T/£0 :p2aes2udb laodey

IdV £202/42/90 866T00/90/£207
IdV €202/22/90 266T00/90/£202
vna €20Z/5Z/90 685T00/90/£202

00°000‘8
-000605-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
IdV £207//2/90 /66100/90/£207

vna £202/52/90 685100/90/£202
IdV £20Z/50/90 +¥9000/90/£202Z

00°000°0T

00°000°6T 00°000°ST
-000005-0$-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
S ULupy |edauds Jed SaOGONIR
00°00S ‘8€¢€ 00° 00§ ‘822

SO ULWPY [BJIDUDY dJed TVLOL

VN8 £207/52/90 685T00/90/£202

00°00v°8.
-00TZ6v-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°00¥ ‘86

00°000°0T
-00587¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°000°0T

00°000°SZ
-00¥8¢¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

IdV £202/22/90 866T00/90/£20T
IdV €202/€1/90 0S0T00/90/£202

00°000°S¢

0070002 0070002
~00T¥T¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
00°00T 00°00T

-000+T¥-0¥~-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

135ang 43SIAIA d0dddV TYNIDINO
121435 Ld jded sbeiuod 0098 AO4 SINNODDV

9 €702 0L 9 £207 1Iviaa IvNunOC

90 £20Z ¥od

L3043 139an9 3LvA-01-uV3aA

ALNNOD ADVLYOd



pngpaA L6 101 weuboud

9 abed $£:80 wwﬂ Mwww :pajesduab L%wu
Jsuedal 438 00°000'0ST vng £Z027/52/90 635T00/90/£202
%5°2 0S°Z6T 0L€ 05°208°62 00°0 00°0 00" 000" 00t 00°000°052
aseydund uawase3i/puer -0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

CJ2U3D NJIPd 96060098

%9°9L 00°828°82 0v° 069 '8¥% £9°TZ0'S 09°¥69°S¥ 00" €12 €T 00°000°TZT
SW ULWPY [eJ4dudd YJed TVLOL
Jsuedl 43¥ 00°000°'Z- vnd €20Z/52/90 685T00/90/£20¢
%8°L€ 00°000°S ¥L°S9L 00°0 92°v£2'e 00°000°8 00°000°0T
S9JN1XLd B dJNILUINY -009965-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
Jsueal 434 00°000°‘T vng €£202/S2/90 68ST00/90/€202
%0°00T 00°0 8 L¥0 Y 00°0 9T 7S6°T 00°000°9 00°000°S
0005$ ueyl ssa1 auswdinb3 -00£965-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
€IvL2S ¥860 TOTO 00Y8 Z6SS IUNOIDV JNvE SN $99/TZ HOA S8+Z00 ONA 957997 IdV £202/42/90 L66T00/90/£202
JSUBJL 434 00°000°S- vna €Z0Z/SZ/90 68ST00/90/£202
%0°09 00°000°0T €2°982'6 95°99/ L2 €TL'S 00°000°SZ 00°000°0¢€
ddns » sjeLJaleW edaJdv [eanleN -000t¥S-05-00-00-000-606-06-0-0098
S6£22S seo Aep ALID YNNIAVY  $S9/TZ HOA TZZV0OO ONA ST'€2S°T IdV €202/42/90 866100/90/£202
S6€.2S LesoLa £7 AeW ALID WNNIAVY  /P9ZTZ HOA TZZH0O GNA 9€° LT IdvY £202/22/90 866T00/90/£202
%S°L8 00°005'2 €1°620°L TS°00L'T 28°0L% 0T 00°000°'02 00°000°02
Lend -0002¥5-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
£Th22S 860 TOTO 00¥8 Z65S IuUnodIV MNva SN $99/T/ HOA S8$Z00 GNA 9T"9ZT'T IdV £202/.2/90 L66T00/90/£202
%.°99 00000 0T T16°9S.'ZT 9T1°92T'T 60°€¥2‘L 00°000'0€ 00°000'0¢
ddns/s|eLJaien @duUBUBIULEN -0000€5-0S-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
eTvLes 860 TOTO 008 €655 IUNOIDY JNVE SN $992TZ HOA S8H200 ANA €£0°6L€ IdV £202/£2/90 L66T100/90/£202
%b° 06 00°00S 82°220'2 £0"6EE TLT0P9°'2 00°£TZ'S 00°000°€
sbuLystuang p Juswdinba 311340 -0000TS-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

139and A1AVITIVAY SAINVAGWNING 1vN1OV Al IvNLDY dlA 139009 Q3aSIATY d0dddVy TYNIDIHO

12141513 jJded obellod 0098 *¥04 SINMODDY

9 €202 OL 9 €Z0Z 11IVL3d IVNINOC 90 £€20¢ ¥od

L1043 1390N9 3LvA-OL-¥VIA
ALNNOD 39V.1¥O0d

uonn|os Uid JBALE ..o o T L

swunw %, -




z abed

%0° 00T 00°0 00°00£°‘S

STZ9ZS YVd-uoLledolsay uad py sSUuO0Seads SV R JIYLNOWWVH
%0°00T 00°0 00°000°8¢
R EVT 00°00S ‘€~ 00°00T‘Z
%0°" 00°000°0ST 00°0
£Z0221LMS JO |eAOoJdde paseydys
%L* 00°000‘6¥T 007000°T
%b 86 007095 00°000‘Y
%0" 00T 00°0 00005 ‘€0T
%S°66 00°526 TZ'98S°'0F
%0° 00°000°0S¥ 00°0
%9° LT £€8°T90°C 00° oY

1395013 I1aYTIVAY

SADNYHAWNDNT

00°0 oo.oom.N
sid9foad Bursdsurbuz

9S¥9TZ HOA ZTH6.00
00°00T oo.Nmm
s1d3foud Bulraasuibuz
00°0 007005 ‘Y
s1d3foud Burdaasurbua
4suedt

00°0 00°0
s3defodd Burdssurbuz

Jsuedy
HOA £02T00

ST TEE- 00°0
sa3afoad uoLIINIISUOD

ONIQIINgd 02 Od

00°0 00009 ‘0€
s129fodd uoL1dNJISUoD

a0 00°0
s123fo4d uoLIDONJIISUOD

000 67°608°8¢ET

s158{0ud UOLIINIISUDD

J4suedl 434 00°000°0ST-

00°0 00°0
$159{04d UOLIINIISUOD

00°0 00°0
aseyddnd puel

IVNLOV ALK

434 00°000°0ST-

334 00°000°0ST
ANA ST TEE-

avnLdvY dlA

pngpak| 6 :ar ueabouad
asLaydeas? 14950
SE£:80 £202/ZL/£0 :poleddudb aoday

00°000‘8 00°0
T4L11-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

Idv €202/€T/90 0S0T00/90/£202
00°266°'8Z 00°0
9044S-000£89-09~00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°00T"‘8 00°0
AVdXd-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
VN8 £207/5Z/90 635T00/90/€202

00°000°'0ST 00°00000€
-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

VN8 £202/52/90 685T00/90/£202
WdV €Z0Z/YT/90 S00T00/90/£202

00°000°0ST 00°0
a¥ami-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°09T*SE 00°0
Qa718M1L-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°00S*£0T 00°0
TdL11L-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

05702081 00°0
AVdXQ-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
vng £20Z/52/90 685100/90/£207
00°000°0S¥ 00000001
—-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-04-0098
£€8°T0S‘C 00°0
28a¥8-0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

135dN9 A3STAIY dOdddv TYNIDTUO

9 €20C 01 9 €202 TIvVL3aA IVYNENOL

10143510 dJed obelJod 0008 U404 SINMODDY

90 €702 uod

L¥O0d3Y 1394dng ILVA-0OLUVIA

ucHnius dad

siunw

ALNNOD 3OVINO0d



8 afed

€5°192°869°2
60°2ST 661~ S3SNIdX3 ANV S3INNIAFY JO
79°£TH268°2
79°685°621'C +¥0°98S‘LEE 61°L08°66 £97€98°S6Z°‘T
IP"S08°0¥8- 00°0 6£°422'8- 85 TTL°960°T-
%v°62 0Z°¥82°8%2'T $0"985 " LEE OF " 08S ‘16 60" ZST 66T
%0° 00T 00°0 89" €26°9T 00°0 Z€°920°6TS
Lddns 434 00°000°9T
%0° 00T 00°0 89" €26°9T 00°0 Z€°920°6T
UDWSSISSY AADT Xed
%0°00T 000 00°0 00°0 00" 000°00S
1IN0 DJURBARY
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
N0 sJdajsuedl
%0°92 SE"RETLET'T TE €251 ST T¢€C- 69°T8L"8LT
%P1 00°000°ST 09°68L°T 00°0 Ov"08T‘T

L39dnd 3TaVIIVAY SADNVHENNDONA

s1dafoud HurdaaaulLbul

IVNLDY Al avNLIOV ALA

pngpaA| b :gI weaboud
IsLaydeass rdasn

SE180 £202/21/20 :palesdusb doday

IONVIVE NN GISIAIY

13N ~ 3IONVIVE ANNd NI 3ONVHD

JONVIVE aNNd ¥YOIdd

00°28Z'ivL‘T
SISNAX3 TVIOL
00'215°2£6°T~ 00°€22'¥06°T-
SANNIATY TVIOL

00°60S ' Z+8
35143510 dded abeluod IVLOL

00°000°02ZS
IW ULWPY [BJ3UID dJBd TVIOL

€€76E0°€9.2 ¢

£€°225°528°T

00°000°9€S

vna €202/82/90 06/100/90/£202

00°000°0Z
-0249¥6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

00°000°9¢

00°000"00S 00°0
-000026-06-00-00-000~606-06-0.-0098

00°0 00°000°00S
-0000T6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

BJOUDD NJEd G6E0G0O09S

00°000°059
0D uLuWpY |RJBUdD YJed TV.IOL

€€ PPS LES'T

00°026°0Z 00°0
Qa4gmML-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

L35dnd a3SIAGY d0dddy TVYNTOTHO

9 €20 OL 9 €202 TIVLIA TYNAINOC

1204351 Yded obeluaod 0098 M0A

90 £70Z ¥od

L3043 1390aN9 31vA-OL-AVIA

uonnjos da s g

siunw .,

ALNNOD 39V1¥0d



pngpiALb :a1 weaboud

: §hsa SE:80 mwmm wmwww :paledaush u."_uuwn
99°T59°62S ADNVIVE ONNd d3ISIATY
007000 °00S SASNAJXI ANV SIANNIA3Y 4O 1IN - IONVIVE ANNd NI 3ONVHD
99°159°6¢ IDONVIVE GNNd YOI¥d
00°259°6¢ 00°0 060°0 00°0 00°759°62 00°0
SISNIdX3 V1oL
00°000°00S 00°0 00°0 00°000°00S- 00°0 0600
SINNIATY TVIOL
%Z°989T- 00°2Z59°62S 00'0 00°0 00°000‘00S- 00°259°62 00°0
OAOJAWT S| LeJdl SJ4DIBMPEIH TVLIOL
%0 00°259°62 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°259°6Z 00°0

0D JduI S|Ledi Su33eMpESH V1Ol

%0° 00°259°62 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°259°62 00°0
s1d3foud uoL3IdNJISuod -000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0/-5098

0D Jdwr Spledl sadlempesH 6064098

%0° 00T 00°000°00S 00°0 00°0 00°000°005- 00°0 00°0
YO J4dwI s|Lesl sadlempead IV.IOL

%0°00T 00000005 00°0 00°0 00000 ‘00S- 0070 00°0
UI S22UeApY -00006Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-5098

MO AT S[Leal SaslempesH ZROBSOIR

a3sn % 13I5angd 3T9VIIVAY SIADNYAIWNDNT AVNLOV dLi AYNLDY dLA 135ang a3asIAIY d0dddv TYNIDINO
BAOJAWT S| LEeJd| SJDIeMPERIH S008 “¥0d SLINNODDVY

9 €20¢ OL 9 €207 1Ivi3aa TvNinocC 90 €207 dod

L¥0d3Y 1390N9 3LVA-OL-HVIA
ALNNOD AOVLNOd

UCITus Yia3 jasl




oT abed
00°€26‘TT
%0° 00°E£26°TT
%0° 00°£26'TT
%0" 00°€46'TT

135004 3NGVIIVAY

00°0

0070

00°0

0070

SADNVHAWNDNI

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

AYNLOV

pngpak|6 1aI ueaboud
ASLJayoeasa H -1
SE180 £202/2T/L0 :paiedaudb ddoday

ADNVIVE ONNd Q3STIAIA

S3SNIdX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 L3N - IDNVIVE GNNd NI IONVHD

00°0

00°0

000

00°0
S9JLAJDS |ENIDBIIUOD

Q1w VALY QLA

IONVIVE ANNd YOTdd

00°€6°TT 00°0
S3SN3IdIX3T V0L
00°€26°TT 00°0
peysSJaIeM HIRJD HHodweads Tv.IOL
00°€£6°TT 00°0

SO JBIEM YBOJD doseadg TvioL

00'€26'TT 00°0
-00000+-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2098

SO JR1BM Moedd dpauweddd +606/098

1390038 Q3SIAIY d0dddV TYNIDIHO

9 €20Z 0L 9 €Z0T 1IVL3A TVNINOC

sonojos die saale

siunw

PaysJa1eM Yod4d YW eadd £098 T¥0d4 SLNNODDV

90 €20C ¥od

1¥0d3¥ 1390aN8 31vA-0O1-dVIA

ALNNOD 3OV1¥0d



pnqpaAL6 101 weaboud
ISLIYIBISD 14950

TT abed S£:80 £702/2T/20 :poleJsunb juoday
LT €S ‘T JONVIVE ANNd J3SIAIY
00° SISNI4AXT ANV SINNIAIY 40 L3N - IDNVIVE ANNd NI FONVHD
L2°€2S°T JIONVIVE AONNd ¥OI¥d
00°v25°T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°veZsS'T 00°0
SASN3IdX3 TviOoL
%0° 00°¥2S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°#2S‘T 00°0
JJed uebaoW VLIOL
%0°" 00°v2S°‘T 00°0 00°0 060°0 00°vZS'T 00°0
SW dJded ueBaow TvlioL
%0° 00°$25°'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°v2sS'T 00°0

saL|ddns ® s|eiJtareR

1354ang A73vIIVAY SIADNVAGWNDONA avNLOvY Al VNLOV dLA

—~000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-2T98

Sul Jed UeDIOW S606ZT9R

1350Nn9 Q3SIAIY d0YddV TYNIOTHO
dded uebJol ZT98 ¥04 SINNOIDY

9 €20¢ OL 9 £Z02 1IV1aa TvNYNoC

90 €707 uod

JAO0d3Y 1390dNg FLVA-0L-A4VIA

uolnios dis 1344} €

siunt

ALNNOD IOVLIYOd



pRgpIALL 1aI wesbodd
1sLayIeaIsS? rJasn
T abed S€:80 £20Z/ZT/L0 :poleJsausb 1Joday

OV ¥8Y ‘€T 3ONVYIVE ANNd d3STARA
00° S3SNIdX3 ANV SIANNIAIY 40 13N - IONVIVE ANNd NI IONVHO
OF " ¥8¥ €T ADNVIVE aNNd HOI¥d
00°9T¥ ‘045 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°91¥ ‘048 00°0
S3SN3dX3 VIOl
00°TE6°955- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°TE6°955- 00°0
SANNIATY TvIOL
%0° 00° 68 ‘€T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°§8Y‘ET 00°0
pund AemudaJD 394D SJJULL IVIOL
%0° 00°TE6°9SS 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°1£6°95S 00°0
pund Aemuaadn 3o9J4Dd SJdjuLt IViOL
Lddns 43% 00°T£6'9SS vne £202/82/90 06.100/90/£202
%0° 00°TE6°9SS 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°T£6°95S 00°0
5399[0ud UOLIDNJISUOD -000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0/-9198

0D puni AeMUB3.JD 394D SJBYULL 96069T9R

%0" 00°S8% ‘€T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°58p €T 00°0
pund Aemuadds 324D SJULL TVLOL

%0" 00°S8¥ ‘€1 00°0 00°0 0070 00°S8P'£T 00°0
SDILAJDS [EBNIDEBJIUOD -00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-9T98

BMUDDRJID 34D SIDULL $6069TIR

%0° 00"TE€6 955~ 00°0 0070 00°0 00°"TE6 ‘955~ 00°0
pun3i AemussJun Y2aJd SJULL VIOL

%0° 00°TE6°955- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°TE6°955- 00°0
jueds 9lels 8904¥S-000T6T-0T~00-00-000-606-06-0,-9T98

Hd pun:d ABMUDD.19 Yaad) SJIBYULL T6069TIR

135ang 319v1IvAY SADNVHAWNDONG IVNLIDY dli IvNLOvY dLA 135dNg Q3SIAIY d0¥dd¥ TYNIDIHO
pund AemMU29JD 34D SJoqULL 9T0] ¥0d4 SINNODDY

9 €20¢ 0L 9 €202 TIvi3a VNINOL 90 €202 ¥od

LM0d3Y 1390aN8 LvA-0OL-dHVIA
ALNNOD 39V1i¥0d




pngpaAL6 :qI wesbouad

¢T abed SE280 wwmm WMWMN 1pd3easaub u.."_uuwn
99°T20°02 IDNVIVE ANNd G3SIATY
0L SPL VT SISNIdXI/SINNIAIY 40 L3IN - 3IDNYIVE ANNd NI IONVHD
96°S2€°S IDONVIVE ANNd ¥OIud
00°9z¢‘s 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°92¢°S 00°0
S3ISN3dX3 Tv.LOL
0E"0- 00°0 00°0 0L'S¥L ' bI- 00" 92 ' b1~ 00°0
SANNIATY VLO0L
%58°9ST 0.°S2g°sS 00°0 00°0 0L°S¥L ' ¥TI~ 00" 02V 6- 00°0
Aemudaun >os4d 9|be3 viol
%0° 00°92€*S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°92€‘S 00°0

SW AemuadJd doadd 3| be3 vioL

%0° 00°92¢'S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°9Z¢‘s 00°0
saL|ddns B s|eLJialen -000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2T98

%0°00T 0€°0~ 00°0 00°0 0L SPL' VT~ 00°9%L ‘¥TI- 00°0
dd Aemusaud oadd @|6e3a viol

%0°00T 0e"0- 00°0 00°0 0L St 'vI- 00" 9% 'vT- 00°0
lueds aqels I0903-000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-02-2T98

EVEENE) B3 [606/T98

135and 378vI1IVAY SADNVYATWNDINT AvNLDY dLi IvNLOVY dlA 1395ang a3sTAIY _dO¥ddV TTVYNIDIHO
ARMUDILD oD O_Umw ZT98 d04 SINNDDDV

9 €Z0Z 0L 9 €702 1IVL3A TVYNYNOL 90 £207 ¥od

1¥0d3d 139An4 ILvA-0OL-dVIA

uoInjos dis Jajky €

siuntw o - | ALNNOD 39VLYOd




pnqplA|6 :aI wesboud
6 1sLJIyoeas? 1JIsN
o aved §€:80 £202/Z1/£0 :peleJausb lsoday

4% 1SLJYDEIS D143 AQ PSIEJBUID - 1¥0dIY 40 ONI s

0¥ 085°16 T9'€65°STE- €£°9€£°2/8'T 00°60S‘Zv8

%Z°T 06°ErL0S8‘T ¥0°98S ‘€€
TVLOL ONVUD

d0dddV TYNIDTHO

SIAOINVHHWNDINT AVYNALDY dlLix IVNLIDY GLA 1390N8 d3STAIY

139003 3TIVIIVAVY

90 €¢0¢ ¥od

9 €207 OL 9 €702 1Ivi3Q IVNINOC

L¥0d3d 1390aN8 31LvVA-OL-dVIA
ALNNOD 39V.L1H0d

uonn(os dis Bl R
)
Siunw %%,




phgpiAL6 :qI weabousd
AS LIYOBISD T
ST abed SEI80 £202/CT/Z0 :peieJsausb 1uoday

apod dnj|joy
SN3eis unodov
adA3 3junodoy
132foud

1o8lqo

bJ1o

3P0 JaldeJIRYD
AJdobaied
uwn | 0>

auLl
3Jedsg-gns
JuaulJedaqg
fousby
uoL3oung

%98 pund

an|eA pLaLd AWeN pLatd
'LJDILID puLd

N ISJe||Op UOLLLLW 6§66 PI9IXd S|€101/SIunouy
Q IMBLA JEIALILNW
N :lunoue uoLiLsLhbaJ dpnouI

T :uolido jewdo) |ieidd A i9due|eg pund Ppn|dur
C % Od 40 # 3C AqQ 1JdOS N 042z se s3afpnq anusA@Jd JuLJd
N :saLJsiud bi|/qunous |our T :3dA1 jewao4
A is9LJlud 13bphq apn|dur N :sbuLpedsy uoLSJIA-SBNUIARY 1uLJd
9 /€207 :43d/JA 0L A IUOLSJBA QLW JUlJd
9 /€202 :J49d/JA wWoud 4 1uoL1diadsSdp JJ40YS 4O | jnd Jutdd

A :lLelsp |euanol julad
T :9pod> puemaol Aaded
14043y 1390n8 I1va-0L-AVIA
N :328fqo 01 sidefoud | Loy 191313 Juodoay
N :9deds @|gnog

A i3unodde 19 [N} JuLud N N 0 ¥ @duanbes

A is1Dd® |eqg 049z ssauddns N N 0 ¢ souanbas

N ALUO s|e101 1uLdd N A 6 Z 9dudnbas

A 11Lp3JD SE BNUBADJ JULJdd A A T 1 odusnbss
9 /£20Z :poLidd/aBdA eadg abed |eaoL # pLaLd

13¥0d3d 139aN9 31vA-0i-"dvaA
- ALNNOD 39V140d




To: Portage Park District Board of Commissioners
From: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director

Re: Executive Director’s Staff Update

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting

July 17, 2023 5:30 PM

DISTRICT

Administration/Special Projects

1. Coordinated with Prosecutor’s office and Board of Elections on resolutions required for placing levy
issue on November ballot. Received Auditor’s estimate of levy proceeds and Resolution to Proceed
from the Prosecutor’s office.

Hired Jennifer White as Education Outreach Manager, starting July 31,

Participated on the Portage County Subdivision Regulations update committee.

4. Coordinated with Portage Park District Foundation on community outreach events in Kent, Aurora,
Mantua.

5. The ‘Portage Meadows’ acquisition application has been submitted for funding to the USFWS by
our Ducks Unlimited partner as part of the broader Lake Erie Coastal Wetlands IV project. Awards
aren’t expected until Spring 2024.

6. Continued review and draft revision of personnel policy.

7. Continued planning and pursuit of funding for multiple acquisitions and development projects.

8 WS

Park Operations, Maintenance, and Improvement
1. Maintenance/Operations
a. Continue to perform routine tasks including restroom cleaning and trash removal,
inventory, and supply management, building maintenance, vehicle and equipment
maintenance, trail checks, trail maintenance and downed tree removal.
b. Continued weekly monitoring of Beaver activity at Trail Lake Dam and Seneca Ponds.

2. Park Improvements
a. The removal of the pool house at Towner’'s Wood’s is in progress.
b. The Project at Trail Lake has been completed but remains in review with the Park
District and Engineer.
¢. C.Alderman vacation period.

Natural Areas Stewardship
Stewardship and Restoration

1. Morgan Park- woody invasive plant control ongoing; prepped and seeded plow test site
2. Eagle Creek Greenway- monitoring meadow seeding, prepping for maintenance mow.
Projects/Planning
1. Bird Family Bog Preserve Bioblitz, June 23 & 24. About 50 attendees, over 200 plant, 150 insect
and 75 bird species recorded during the event.
2. Shelly property- botany work with volunteers Tomas and Fred Losi, arranging access for other
biologists, continuing lake mapping with Emmet.
3. Seasons Fen- monthly meetings
Partnership/Collaboration/Training
1. CRCWMA steering meetings; participated in bioblitz at DNAP’s new Solon Woods SNP.



Public Engagement and Education

1. Education team has started filling up the calendar for September-December to prepare for the
Fall Mailer.

2. We attended the Community Health Improvement Plan meeting with the Board of Health. We
continue to be a main source of recreation and exercise for Portage County residents. Our
partnerships with University Hospitals and Sequoia Wellness are scheduled to scheduled into
the fall.

3. Assisted with community event booth materials, activities preparation and staffing.

4. Continued onboarding of volunteers and development of partnerships with community groups.

Ranger Department for the Month of June

Patrol Activities

Foot patrol miles — 7 + 48.7; Bike patrol miles — 101.8 + 77.8; Visitor Contacts — 81 + 150; Warnings —
Warned a lady walking her dog off leash on the HWT + Warned two people for walking dogs off leash at
Seneca Ponds and one person at Berlin Trail.

Administrative
Ranger Lee — Attended E-warrants meeting, led senior hike, completed reports on damage to lights at
switch tower and found property, and attended Kent Bog sneak peek and Bioblitz.

Ranger Nietert - Triple Trail Fest — ride with a ranger, hosted ride with a ranger, participated in Brimfield
Touch a Truck event, attended Crisis Communication training, led senior hike, attended Bioblitz at Bird
Family Bog, attended Ir. ranger bird program, and completed 3-hour online course Legal Updates as part
of required Continuing Professional Training (CPT).



Portage Park District

Pilot Deer Archery Program

Purpose:

The mission of the Portage Park District is to conserve Portage County’s natural heritage and provide
opportunities for its appreciation and enjoyment. The Portage Park District continually plans and
manages parklands to conserve and restore diverse ecosystems while providing appropriate amenities
for public use and enjoyment. Protecting wildlife habitat, biodiversity and water quality requires many
approaches, one of which is management of our native White-Tailed Deer population.

The goal of the Portage Park District's Pilot Deer Archery Program is consistent with the Ohio
Department of Natural Resources Division of Wildlife deer management strategy “To provide a deer
population that maximizes recreational opportunities including viewing, photographing, and hunting,
while minimizing conflicts with agriculture, motor travel, and other areas of human endeavor.” The Park
District is a member of the Lake Erie Allegheny Partnership for Biodoversity (LEAP), and affirms its
position on White-Tailed Deer Management which states:
As a regional alliance dedicated to conserving nature for future generations, Lake Erie Allegheny
Partnership for Biodiversity (LEAP) members believe that natural communities in our region need
to be actively managed and conserved based on scientific principles and best management
practices. LEAP members recognize that white-tailed deer (Odocoileus virginianus) are an
important component of the biodiversity within the region and have significant economic,
ecological, and social value. However, when factors favor high deer populations—such as high
birth output, low disease incidence, abundant food supply, and few predators—-overabundant
deer cause damage to ecosystems and negatively impact human safety. Conversely, in areas of the
LEAP region where active, sustained deer management occurs, native vegetation flourishes,
habitat quality is high, and conflicts between deer and human populations are reduced. As a
result, white-tailed deer populations should be managed to 1) maintain a sustainable deer
population, 2) retain the number of deer that a landscape can support while still remaining
healthy over the long-term (ecological carrying capacity), and 3) minimize negative deer—human
interactions (social carrying capacity).

To manage resources, the Portage Park District is implementing a pilot Deer Archery Hunt program to
allow limited controlled bow hunting at designated Park properties. Hunters will be chosen by lottery,
and must complete Park District requirements, including qualifications and permit applications, before
hunting on Park property.

Timeline

e August 18, 2023: Entries must be received by 4:30 PM. Click here to register. Only one entry per
hunter will be entered into the drawing.

e August 21, 2023: Selected hunters will be notified by email. Please do not contact the Portage
Park District office to verify if you have been selected.

e September 3, 2023: Mandatory orientation meeting for selected hunters.

e September 30, 2023: Deer season begins.




Things to Note

Bow hunting of deer will be permitted during the hunting season as specified by the State of
Ohio. Hunting areas during this pilot program will be established at Kent Bog Expansion and
Morgan Preserve.

Only one hunter will be permitted to hunt in a designated area unless accompanied by a minor

(Person under 18) sharing a tree stand with the permit holder.

Portage County residents will be given priority in lottery selection.

If selected, hunters will attend a mandatory orientation. Failure to attend this meeting or to

pass the proficiency test will result in forfeiture of the spot, and a new name will be drawn.

Selected hunters must complete a Hunting Permit Application submitted to the Portage Park

District Rangers. Selected hunters will be required to verify residency (Valid state of Ohio photo

identification or driver’s license and one document that contains their name and street address,

i.e., utility bill, pay stub, mortgage statement, etc.) when applying for the permit and show proof

of a valid Ohio hunting license.

Permits are NOT transferable.

Hunters must remain in designated areas. NO EXCEPTIONS. Hunters outside the designated area

will have their permits revoked and will not be permitted to return to the premises.

No fasteners will be inserted into the tree (screw in steps). Hunters must wear a safety harness

when hunting from an elevated tree stand. Tree stands must be 100 feet off the property line

and positioned so the hunter is hunting toward the property's interior. Hunter's name, address,
and phone number must be marked on their tree stand. Hunters must remove their stands no
later than one week after the end of deer hunting season.

Hunters must harvest one Antlerless deer (doe) before harvesting an Antlered deer (buck).

o Hunters must fill out a harvest report within 24 hours. Anyone who fails to do so or violates
the Portage Park District or Ohio Division of Wildlife rules and regulations will be disqualified
from future lotteries and subject to prosecution.

Hunters must carry their permits to and from the designated hunting area. Copies are not

permitted. Hunters must also display parking tags and park in designated parking areas.

o No person shall drive into the hunting areas.

Hunters must obey all Portage Park District Rules and Regulations and adhere to applicable

ODNR rules. Ohio Hunting and Trapping Regulations

Hunts must possess a map of property boundaries while hunting.

Feeders are not permitted.

Hunters must make every reasonable and legal effort to retrieve an injured animal.

Resources

Ohio Hunting and Trapping Regulations
Portage Park District Rules and Regulations
LEAP position statement on White Tailed Deer




Portage Park District Pilot Deer Archery Program
Hunter Registration Form
This form must be completed to be entered into the lottery.
Name:
Address:
Phone Number;
Date of Birth:

Hunting License Number?

Portage Park District Pilot Deer Archery Program
Harvest Report

This form must be submitted within 24 hours of harvest.
Name:

Phone Number:

Antler/Antlerless

Location?



lesp

LEAP POSITION STATEMENT ON WHITE-TAILED DEER MANAGEMENT
Updated August 2016

POSITION: As a regional alliance dedicated to conserving nature for future generations,
Lake Erie Allegheny Partnership for Biodiversity (LEAP) members believe that natural
communities in our region need to be actively managed and conserved based on scientific
principles and best management practices. LEAP members recognize that white-tailed
deer (Odocoileus virginianus) are an important component of the biodiversity within the
region and have significant economic, ecological, and social value. However, when
factors favor high deer populations—such as high birth output, low disease incidence,
abundant food supply, and few predators—overabundant deer cause damage to
ecosystems and negatively impact human safety. Conversely, in areas of the LEAP
region where active, sustained deer management occurs, native vegetation flourishes,
habitat quality is high, and conflicts between deer and human populations are reduced. As
a result, white-tailed deer populations should be managed to 1) maintain a sustainable
deer population, 2) retain the number of deer that a landscape can support while still
remaining healthy over the long-term (ecological carrying capacity), and 3) minimize
negative deer—human interactions (social carrying capacity).

BACKGROUND: The geographic focus area of the Lake Erie Allegheny Partnership for
Biodiversity (LEAP) encompasses the Lake Plain and glaciated lands and waters south of
Canada from Sandusky Bay to the Allegheny Mountains. This includes portions of
northern Ohio, western Pennsylvania, and western New York.

The white-tailed deer populations within the LEAP region share a similar history to other
deer populations across North America. White-tailed deer were nearly extirpated fromthe
region in the late 19th and early 20th centuries, at which time conservation measures were
enacted to establish sustainable populations. White-tailed deer populations have recovered
from historic lows, and today—with few remaining predators, high reproductive rates and
survivorship, local ordinances which prohibit hunting, adaptive food habits, supplemental
feeding, and low disease-related mortality—the frequency of deer-human interactions has
increased in many areas. Examples of deer-human interactions include deer-vehicle
accidents, damage to landscaping and garden vegetation, and damage to agricultural
crops. Importantly, local deer overabundance critically affects the health of natural areas
in our region.

The impacts associated with an overabundance of or excessive browsing by deer have
been well-documented (Rooney, 2010):

o Impacts on Biodiversity: An abundant deer population that is out of balance
with its native ecosystem has detrimental impacts by both directly and
indirectly affecting native plant and wildlife populations, habitat quality, and
ecosystem processes (Rooney 2003; C6t¢ et al. 2004).

e ——
Position Statement approved by LEAP membership_updated August 2016 Page 1



Impacts on Plants: When deer become overabundant they reduce the ability of
rare and once common plants to survive and reproduce. Deer browsing reduces
the height, vigor, and reproduction of plants through the repeated removal of
stems, leaves, and flowering parts of plants (Rooney, 2001; Russell ef al. 2001,
Knight ez al. 2009; Waller et al. 2009).

Impacts on Wildlife: Deer browsing negatively impacts wildlife that needs
woodland understory for forage, nesting, and cover. Deer browsing can, for
instance, significantly reduce vegetation that birds use for foraging, escaping
predators, and nesting (McShea and Rappole 2000; Fuller 2001; Allombert et al.
2005; Chollet and Martin 2013).

Impacts on the Economy: Deer browsing and antler rubbing cause economic
losses in many agricultural operations including row crops, orchards, nurseries,
tree farms, and commercial forests, as well as causing substantial damage to
landscape and garden vegetation, cemeteries, golf courses, and natural areas
(Conover and Kania 1995; Scott and Townsend 1985; Brown et al. 2004; USDA
2009).

Impacts on Disease: Overabundant deer populations can hasten the spread of
diseases that impact deer and humans (McShea et al. 1997).

Deer-Vehicle Accidents: An estimated 1.5 million reported deer-vehicle accidents
occur in the United States each year and result in approximately 29,000 injuries
and 200 human deaths annually. However, only a fraction of actual deer-vehicle
accidents are reported (Messmer and Messmer 2008).

(https://www.ohioinsurance.org/ohio-statewide-deer-vehicle-collisions-continue-
decline-but-damages-are-up-6) (Accessed August 2016)

RECOMMENDATIONS: LEAP members support the following points in regard to the
management of conflicts and damage resulting from white-tailed deer:

We recognize that white-tailed deer are an important and essential
component of biodiversity within the region.

We recognize that reducing wildlife damage is an important part of
present-day wildlife management.

We recognize that acceptable deer population levels depend on the specific
situations and management objectives for a given area, and that factors such as
deer herdhealth, ecological impacts from deer, additional threats to forest health,
public safety, and social tolerance of deer. All of these factors can often
contribute to determining this acceptable level.

We recognize that when browsing by deer causes habitat deterioration,
appropriate deer densities are best managed by site-specific reduction of deer
numbers. Areas with low to moderate impacts to plant and animal populations
may require a lower degree of herd management than areas with heavy

(—_—————— . ———————— e
Position Statement approved by LEAP membership_updated August 2016 Page 2



browsing and the appearance of a browse line.

e We believe that it is important to disseminate information to municipalities,
residents, and other interested parties regarding deer management, including
information on lethal and non-lethal control options.

e We believe that it is critical to develop and implement education efforts that
foster an understanding of the biological, social, and economic consequences of
managing deer populations including the option of no active management.

e We should encourage wildlife biologists and land managers within the
region to continue to assess their deer populations and to continue to
evaluate effective techniques for deer management.

e We support active control of deer populations (e.g., lethal methods including
hunting) on public and private lands in accordance with state and local
regulations.

o We support safe management techniques that are deemed most appropriate
based on individual situations and best science currently available.

» We will encourage municipalities to work with the Ohio Division of Wildlife
to develop safe and effective urban deer management plans to manage the
white-tailed deer populations within their city boundaries.

« We believe that deer densities in forests and woodlands should be reduced to a
level that, in combination with other appropriate forest management
techniques, would allow for the reproduction of canopy tree species, and for the
shrub and herbaceous understory layers to return to a healthy condition.

SUMMARY: White-tailed deer management is a critical component of a comprehensive,
science-based land management strategy designed to restore a high degree of biodiversity
and protect the long-term health and resilience of natural communities in the LEAP region.
White-tailed deer have the potential to impact native plant and animal communities.
Overabundant deer populations also result in increased numbers of deer- vehicle accidents,
as well as an increased potential for disease and parasite transmission. In the absence of
management, deer populations can increase beyond the capacity of habitats to support
them in the long term, and the quality of habitats deteriorate significantly before any
natural mechanisms take effect in limiting herd growth, thereby causing deer health and
productivity to eventually suffer. Deer management programs should support an
ecosystem balance that sustains a full range of native plants and provides diverse habitat
for birds and other animals while also dealing with any identified deer-human interaction
issues. At times it is necessary to use human intervention to manage deer population
numbers at acceptable levels for desired healthy ecosystems, to reduce nuisance situations,
and to increase human safety.

= ——— - ——  ——————————————=
Position Statement approved by LEAP membership_updated August 2016 Page 3



RESOLUTION # 2023-47

Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the month of June 2023

WHEREAS: The following expenditures have been made in June 2023 in the following budget categories:
iGeneml Operating Fund #8600
- _ _ Description | Payee Amount
\Unit 30 Payroll/Personal Services _Portage County Auditor/Payroll $ 63,049.76
Unit 40 Contract Services | § 81,967.55
Contract Services: Mapping software, printing for program guide, design [1F6RS. 0k State/MARCS, Janet Fashbaugh, Erint.&
services, background checks, title costs, software Sign, AMS Title, US Bank (MARCS, OnX, DrU $ 27,263.07
: ’ Y | Printing, Volglstics, Adobe, BIB)
Training & Reimbursements: training event fee, event refreshments Seachrist reimbursement, US Bank (Wildiife $ 186.08
Utilities: Natural gas at 2 locations, electric at 6 locations el O S eyl OV O G IS Bor TS, $ 1,555.60
| Spectrum, Verizon
Advertising-Marketing: signage, legal ad |US Bank (Gannett, Lettering.com) S 11835
Maintenance & Repairs: vehicle and equipment maintenance and repairs, North Canton Draln, US Bank (Kimble, COIA, NAPA) $ 263972
refuse hauling
Leases: copiers | Konica Minolta s 204,73
Unit 50 Materials & Supplies _ $ 5,021.63
Mats s"m N I:wuud |
s e s (oo supplies BRReTI Vg lpndscaping |Konica Minolta, US Bank {Marc's, Lowe's, Amazon) $ 104152
tools and supplies
Uniforms: shirts |US Bank (Primal Screen) $ 47.85
|Office Equipment and furnishings: cables US Bank (Walmart) $ 33903
US Bank (Ace, Quick Service Weld, Core & Main,
Malntenance Materials & Supplies: small tools and parts, signage, lumber | Freedom, Montigney, Hearn, Sherwin Willlams, $ 1,126.16
Walmart, Tractor Supply)
Fuel: Gasoline and diesel City of Ravenna $ 1,700.51
Natural Areas Materials & Supplies: hardware, plants | US Bank (Ernst, Amazon, Tractor Supply) $ 766.56
Unit 60 Capltal $  (231.15)
Construction: Towner's Woods Brady Tower |Portage County Building $  (33115)
|Engineering/Architecture Projects: Season's Road Fen | Hammontree & Assoc $ 100.00
|GENERAL FUND GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 30 THROUGH 90 $ 99,807.79

WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations resolutions,

and

WHEREAS These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District annual
budget and Park District bylaws and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED
above expenditures made in June 2023.

Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Orashan, the vote was as follows:

A. Orashan: Yes T. Hrdy: Absent C. Engelhart: Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on July 17, 2023.

R. Ruchotzke: Yes

K. Ruehr: Yes

Wttt

that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the

CHristine Craycroft, Executive Director




RESOLUTION # 2023-48

RE: Authorizing a temporary encroachment easement at Walter Preserve

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

There exists an encroachment of a portion of a building onto the Walter Preserve
property, owned by the Portage Park District, 3876 ST RT 225, Palmyra
Township, Portage County, with permanent parcel number 26-201-00-00-001-
000, and

A survey shows that an outbuilding/barn on the neighboring property to the
south, 3862 ST RT 225, with permanent parcel number 26-201-00-00-003-000,
was constructed partially on the on the Walter Preserve property, and

The Park Districts desires to grant a non-exclusive encroachment easement
across the portion of the Park District’s Property onto which the Structure
encroaches, for only as long as the Structure in its current size exists, and

The Portage County Prosecutor’s office has reviewed the attached easement and
approved it to form; NOW THEREFORE BE IT:

the Portage Park District Board of Commissioners authorizes the Executive
Director to enter into the attached easement agreement with the neighboring
property owner, William J. Slama.

Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Englehart, the Roll Call vote was as follows:

T. Hrdy: Absent C. Engelhart: Yes A. Orashan: Yes R. Ruchotzke: Yes K. Ruehr: Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open
meeting on July 17, 2023.

Wedio trary

: Christiné Cra\’/crof‘t, Executive Director




RESOLUTION # 2023-49

RE: RESOLUTION TO PROCEED WITH PLACING A REPLACEMENT AND ADDITIONAL TAX LEVY IN
EXCESS OF THE TEN-MILL LIMITATION FOR THE NECESSARY REQUIREMENTS OF THE PORTAGE
PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

on June 26, 2023 the Portage Park District Board of Commissioners passed a resolution
of necessity for the purpose of (1) operating and maintaining a growing countywide park
system, including Trail Lake Park, Towner’'s Woods Park, The Portage Hike and Bike Trail,
Dix Park, Headwaters Trail, Seneca Ponds, Morgan Park, Shaw Woods (2) developing
new parks and trails and providing public education and recreation programs for all ages
and abilities (3) protecting our rural character and drinking water quality by acquiring
and conserving forests, streams, wetlands and other natural areas to levy a
Replacement and Additional Tax in excess of the ten-mill limitation at a rate of 1.00 Mill
for each $1 of taxable value, which amounts to $35 for each $100,000 of the county
auditor’s appraised value for a ten year period; and

the Portage County Auditor has certified to the Portage Park District Board of
Commissioners that the dollar amount of revenue that would be generated by the
Replacement and Additional Tax Levy during the first year of collection is $4,548,000,
based on the current tax value of the County of $4,548,441,210; and

the Portage Park District Board of Commissioners desires to proceed with the
submission of the question of the Replacement and Additional Tax Levy to the electors
of the County pursuant to Section 1545.21 of the Ohio Revised Code (“ORC"); and

the question of the Replacement and Additional Tax Levy shall be submitted to the
electors in the entire territory of Portage County at the election to be held thereon on
November 7, 2023; and

the Portage Park District certifies the following language to the Board of Elections,
Portage County, Ohio, for placement on the ballot of November 7, 2023:

A replacement and additional levy for the benefit of the Portage Park District for
the purpose of (1) operating and maintaining a growing countywide park
system, including Trail Lake Park, Towner's Woods Park, The Portage Hike and
Bike Trail, Dix Park, Headwaters Trail, Seneca Ponds, Morgan Park, Shaw Woods,
(2) developing new parks and trails and providing public education and
recreation programs for all ages and abilities (3) protecting our rural character
and drinking water quality by acquiring and conserving forests, streams,
wetlands and other natural areas, that the county auditor estimates will collect
$4,548,000 annually, at a rate not exceeding 1.0 mill for each $1 of taxable
value, which amounts to $35 for each $100,000 of the county auditor’s
appraised value, for ten years, commencing in 2024, first due in calendar year
2025. An existing levy of 0.5 mills for each $1 of taxable value, which amounts to
$13 for each $100,000 of the County Auditor’s appraised value, expiring in 2023,
will be cancelled and replaced upon passage of this levy.



RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

such replacement and additional tax levy shall be placed upon the tax list and duplicate
for ten years, beginning on the 2024 tax year, first due in calendar year 2025; and

the Executive Director of the Portage Park District is directed to certify a copy of this
Resolution to the Board of Elections, Portage County, Ohio, before August 9, 2023, along
with a copy of the Resolution of Necessity, and the current total taxable value of the
county, the estimated property tax revenue that will be produced by the Replacement
and Additional Tax expressed in dollars for each $100,000 of the county auditor’s
appraised value, as estimated by the county auditor: and

that all formal actions of this Board concerning and relating to the adoption of this
resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Board and that all deliberations of this
Board that resulted in those formal actions were in meeting open to the public in
compliance with the law including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Englehart, the Roll Call vote was as follows:

T.Hrdy: Absent C.Engelhart: Yes A. Orashan: Yes R. Ruchotzke: Yes K. Ruehr: Yes

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on

July 17, 2023.

Mb{ WWI‘%/

Christine Cra{rcrofi, Executive Director




RESOLUTION #2023-50

Re: Authorize printing services for Program Guide

WHEREAS: The Portage Park District Bylaws require authorization from the Board of Park
Commissioners for purchases over $10,000, and

WHEREAS: Park District Public Engagement and Education staff have created a Program Guide listing free Fall
education programs and activities in Portage Parks and desires to distribute it directly by mail to
households to increase awareness, and

WHEREAS: The Park District also desires to communicate the Park District’s growth, improvements and
maintenance of its park system, and report on the Park District’s stewardship of public funds

received through its voter-approved tax levy, and

WHEREAS: The Executive Director is requesting price quotations for the printing and mailing of the 2023 Fall
Program Guide

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District does hereby
authorize the Executive Director to purchase printing and mailing services including postage at an
amount not to exceed $35,000 from Print and Sign Express.

Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Ruchotszke, the vote was as follows:

A. Orashan: Yes T.Hrdy: Absent C.Engelhart: Yes K.Ruehr: Yes R.Ruchotzke: Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on July 17, 2023

Christine Cray?r/oft, Executive Director




